January 28, 2000

Engineering Department
State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division T
2040 South Pacheco e
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 N,

RE: Commingling Order CTB-463
Authorization to Commingle Nash Draw-Brushy Canyon (47545) Pool Production

Dear Sir:

The above order was written to show the lease wells in the Lease Description. Please add another
well to the Gold Rush “31" Federal Lease (Federal Lease No. NM-92180) as shown on the
enclosed Form C-102 Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat and approved BLM Form
3160-4 Well Completion.

There will be no change in the allocated production method, the installation and operation or the

storage of the commingled production. An updated schematic diagram is enclosed to show the
additional well tie-in.

Please amend the above commingling order to show the additional well. Should you need further
information, please call Dorothea Logan, Regulatory Analyst at (915) 684-7441

Sincerely,

Crrs e, —Z g

Dorothea Logan
Regulatory Analyst
Maralo, LLC

encls. (3)

l%: Oil Conservation Division - Artesia
Bureau of Land Management - Roswell

Maralo, LLC / PO. Box 832 / Midland, Texas 79702-0832 / (815) 684-7441
Fax (915) B84-9836



